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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)
From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Attachments:

Dear Sir/Madam,

—————————

Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Thursday, 2 May 2019 4:28 FM

SUR; motorclaims@tokiomarine.com.sg

DIRECT SURVEY INSPECTION ON WORKSHOP -TRANS-CAB AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD,
DOA; 28/4/2019, SHC 5773) (TP VEHICLE), 5KV 9998R (Ol VEHICLE)

EST.pdf: GIA.pdf; POLICE REPORT.pdf

Please be informed that we had inspected the vehicle SHC 57737 at M/s: TRANS-CAB AUTO SERVICES
PTE LTD, NO.2 ANG MO KIO ST 63 SI™N 0 \PORE 569111 on 30/4/2019

Enclosed herewith a copy of TP’s GIA rcport.police report and estimated cost of repair.

Kindly create claim in merimen for our necessary action.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler on behalf of Shirlov

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | [0 £756-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408533)



Shirlez Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Ng Wai Yin <waiyin.ng@transcab.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 30 May 2019 8:27 AM

To: ‘Shirley Hiew (LKK Auta)

Ce ‘SUR’

Subject: FW: TCS REF: AAD1904-268--Accident involving SHC 5773) & SKV 9998R on
28.04.2019

Attachments: SHC 5773) ESTIMATE MARKED.pdf; DSC07850.JPG; DSCO7849.JPG

Hi Shirley

We confirmed COR amount $1,800.00 (b4 GST).

Thank You

Best Regards,

Ng Wai Yin

Finance Department
TEL: 6603 1265 Ext.308

**+ plegse be reminded that all claims correspondence to be send to claims@transcab.com.sg

TRANS-CAB SERVICES PTELTD
MNo. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63, Singapore 569111

Main Line: [65) 6287 64466 Fax Line: {65) 287 7764
f""Cﬂg -

Website: www franscab.com.sg

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) [mailto:ShirleyHiew@Ikkauto.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 29 May, 2018 4:22 PM

To: 'Ng Wai Yin' <waiyin.ng@transcab.com.sg>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: TCS REF: AAD1904-268--Accident involving SHC 5773) & SKV 9958R on 28.04.2019

Dear Wai Yin,
Please confirm final fig $ 1.800.00 (lump sum) (@ 2 days of repairs before GST.

Kindly provide us after paint photo.

Thank you,

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enguire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Cramer 1D Type:

Chwrner |0
Vehicle Details

Vehicle Mo.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Dreregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Wehicle Model:

Primary Colaur:
Manufacturing Year!

Engine Mo.:

Chassis Mo

Maximurn Power Output:
Opan Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date;
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amaount
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Pericd{Years|;

PQP Paid;

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:
Message

DARCIFAE Dakain S

Company
JETEK

SHCE773]

Nes

29 Apr 2019

REMAULT

LATITUDE 2,0L DCI AUTO DvAB 4DR
Red

2014
MPRBEIFCOO2254
WF1ABL1SAUC2BO314
127.0kW (170 bhp)
$19.998.00

11 Dec 2014

11 Dec 2014

o

§12.4%8.00

g
10 Dec 2022
$9.373.00

10 Dec 2022

A - Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhg
B

$51,668.00

$23,334.00

$32.707.00

Please note that the 8-year COE for this vehicke cannot be further renewed. The vehicie must be de-registered upon COE expiry or when the
vehicle reaches its statutory lifespan (if applicable). whichever is earlier.

The information contained herein is correct as at 29 Apr 201%

OK
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MTCE 18055277
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 2
SUSMITTED BY' Kak Zha'Wai

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE
1. Piease report cormactly the details of The acedent 1o speed up the claims procass
mpleted by the Policyh Authorised Driver,
st be as truthful and acc

3. Infarmation provided o

rapudiate policy lahility

4, The issue and accaptance of this Form by insOrance companies is not an admission af policy liabilty on the part of the INSUTance companies,

5. Any false reporting may be referred fo the Police for investigation.

&. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the Gl& Records Management Centre established by the Genaral Insurance Association of Singapcre (GlA] far
and that | atlon by Interested parties

ladgemeant of this report 1o the insurers, you heraby consent to the archiveng of this repor at the cenire and 1o copias of 1né repar Deng made avallable

archn

7. By

aforesad

Date Of Report 29/04/2019 15:56

Date Of Accident 2B/04/2019 2115

Exact Location Of Accident BANGKIT ROAD TX BUKIT PANJANG ROAD
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number SHCRT73

Insured/Policyholder

Mame Of Registered Owner TRANS-CAB SERVICES PTELTD
Co Reg No 20030387EK

Email Address CLAIMS@ETRANSCAB.COM.SG
Mobile Phone No

Alternative Phone Mo OFFICE-G2876666

Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer RENAULT

Maodel LATITUDE-2.0 D DCI (A)

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

s i : 2 HIRE AND REWARD
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance palicy

for repair to your vehicle? NG
If Mo, Please stale achion 1o be taken THIRD PARTY
Vehicle Category TAX]

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage
Fleet Paolicy

Policy Number
Cover Note Number
Driver

Name of Driver
NRIC No

Date Of Birth
Occupatian

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gander

Mobile Number

Fax Numhber
Contact Number

EMail Address

AXA INSURANCE PTELTD
THIRD PARTY

YES

VPX/P168B0520

NG SWEE HUNG
51384715l
16/02/1950
QUTDOCR
221051930

38 YEARS AND 11 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-90017723

MOEMAIL



Address

BLK 523 WOODLANDS DRIVE 14

#12-393
FPostcoda 730523
Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO
If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured  OTHER - HIRER

\ehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle
General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

VWeather Conditlons

COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
CLEAR

Road Surface DRY
Other Information
Was any faraign vehicle involved in this accident? NO
Mumber of vehicles (including own vehicle)

= - 2
invalved in the accident
Was any body injured in the Accident? YES
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by NO
ambulance?
Was any other matenal or property damaged? YES
| have been approached by unknown personis) NO
solicitingloffering accident claims assistance.
Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 1
Details of Police Action
Was the accident reported to the police? YES

If ¥es,Please state which Police Station

BUKIT TIMAH NEIGHBOURHOOD POLICE CENTRE
ROAD: 1 DUKE ROAD , POSTCODE: 268914 , COUNTRY: SINGAFORE
TEL NO: 1800-46259959 - FAX NO: 64628533

Paolice Station Name
Police Station Address

Police Station Contact

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO
If ¥Yes,against whom?
Circumstances of Accident
REFER TQ POLICE REPORT T/20190429/2002
Attachment(s)
Are accident photos available for attachment’? YES
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? WO
Was there any audic recorded? WO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicle Registration Number SKVI098R
Vehicle Make/Model/Calour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Name of Driver
MRIC/Passpart Number
Contact Number

Address

Posteode

Insurance Company Name

Mature Of Damage



Mo, Of Passenger

DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 1

Name NG SWEE HUNG

cluding Driver)

Approximate Age

Injuries Sustain

Injured person in which vehicle? SHCS773)
Were seat belts worn? YES

Was this injured conveyed to hospital by
mbulanca?
A

Addrass

Postcode



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Piease report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.
2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver,

3, Infarmation provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or withholding of material
facts may allow insurance companies to repudiate policy liability.

4. Theissue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of palicy liability on the part of the insurance
companies,

L. Any false reporting may be referred 1 ice for investigation.

&, The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance
Association of Singapore |GiAl for archiving and that copies of this report will for a fee be made avallable upon application by
interested parties.

7. By the lodgment of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of
the report being made available aforesaid,

8. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA)
1 understend, acknowledge, agree ana consent that:

{a) My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Assotiation of Sngapaore ["GIA") may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose and/or process my personal data/personal information set out in this [form] and any ether personal information
provided by me or possessed by my insurer (collectively the “Personal Information™) and disclose and transfer such
Persanal Infarmation 1o all insurer(s) wha have insured vehicle(s) invelved in this accident (afl insurer(s) who have insured
vehicle(s) invelved In this sccident shall be collectively referred to a5 the "Insurers”), the insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the
aonetary Authority of Singapere and any relevant government agency/authority [such 2s the police}, for the purposeqs)
of:

{I} processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims incluging the settlement of the claims and any necessary
investigations relating to the claims;

{ii} investigating the accident and/or my daims;
(iii) carrying out and/ar dealing with my instructions or responding to any enguiries by ms;

(i} administering my claims (including the mailing of correspondence, statements, invoices, reports o notices 1o me,
which could involve disciosure of certain persanal data about me to bring about delivery of the same as well as on the
external cover of envelopes/mall packages); and/for

{v] comphying with apolicabia law in administering, processing, handling and/er dealing with my claims.(collectively the
“Purposes”

(b} all insurer(s) who have Insured vehicle(s) involvad in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
ta collect, use, disclose andfar process my Personal Information for one or more of the above Purposes; and

{¢] my Personal infarmation may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/ar GiA to their third party service providers or
agents{including their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited cutside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purposes,

{d) my Personal Information will 2lso be collected and used to compile claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management in present and all future claims.

(2] the information so collected under (d) above may be shared [ disclosed:

(il toall insurers andfor any other third parties that assist in evaluating, Investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agercies as reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

{il} for complying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court orders.

VA

R Yo

a;'c-rholder's Slgnature : Diriver's Signature = Repaorting Centra Personnel’s Signature
Date & Time: |If driver is ot the policyholder) Name:
Date & Time; WRICSFIN Wo.:

E1ATRAC SRt rvilanranm_V3



Skatch Plan #2 Pg. 1

SKETCH PLA
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DECLARATION
I"We declare the foregoing particulars are true in every respect.

/'\>< bl
Policyholder's Sigrature Chriver's Signatuse Aeporting Centre Personnel’s Signature
Date & Tims: {IF driver is not the policyholder] Name:
Date & Time: MRIC/FIN Mo

WAL S hEipa Do ] 4
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T/20190428/2

Police Station Of Crigin: 1of3
Bukit Timah N.P.C Report No. T/20190429/2002
1 Duke's Road SINGAFORE 268914

Tel No: 1800-4629998

REPORT OF A TRAFFIC ACCIDENT

Date/Time Report Made: Vide Report No.: ' Station Diary No.:
29/04/2019 00:55 12

Informant's Particulars T e

Name of Informant: Address:

NG SWEE HUNG APT BLK 523 WOODLANDS DRIVE 14 #12-393 SINGAPORE
- 730523 _ .
ID Type / ID No.: Contact No.:

NRIC NO / 51384715J Home/Office: Mobile: 90017728

Nationality: Email:
SINGAPORE CITIZEN
Sex. Age: Date of Birth: Type of Informant.
Male | 60 16/02/1959 Driver

Race: - Language: Institution / School Name:
Chinese e
Occupation: Driving Licence Information:;

Taxi driver Class: Date of Expiry:

General Information of the Accident Mo b
Type of Injury Drink Date/Time of Type of Location:
Ackident Others Drive: Accident: Y-Junction

No 1 28/04/2019 21:15

Location:

Along Road 1 Traveling Toward Road 2
BANGKIT ROAD

BUKIT PANJANG ROAD

Weather: Road Surface: Road Speed Limit:
Clear Dry

Traffic Flow: Traffic Control: Traffic Volume:
One Way i Moderate
Type of Collision: .Anyone conveyed by
Between Moving Vehicles - Head To Rear . ambulance:
; | No

Details of Vehicle Involved
ehicle No. | Type - | Make IMudE.I
| SHCS773J | Car

SKV9998R | Car | . 0

| Details of Person Involved
Any Pedestrian Involved: No .
No. of Pedestrians Injured: NIL = | Use of Pedestrian Crossing: NA




e LR AT
POLICE FORCE T/20190428/2002
Police Station Of Origin: 20f3
Bukit Timah N.P.C Report No. T/20180429/2002
1 Duke's Road SINGAPORE 268914
Tel No: 1800-4629989 CONTINUATION OF REPORT
DNBR 1 Fa e 5 iavice s ;
Name NG SWEE HUNG | ID No. S51384715J
Related Vehicle | SHC5773J (Car) Contact No.| 90017729
HospitaliClinic | MOUNT ALVERNIA HOSPITAL Class of | Class: NIL
Driving Date of Expiry: NIL
Licence &
- Expiry Date | o
Date Treatment | 29/04/2019 | Date Discharge | 29/04/2019
No. of Days granted Medical Leave 05 | Degree of Injury INIL
T T R R Jay ey 1) A pES EiT Y
Name | TAN JIAN YUAN, RYAN (CHEN ID No. | 58218915G
JIANYUAN, RYAN) |
Related Vehicle @ NIL Contact No.| 94580075
mspﬂalrc_ﬁc NIL - Classof | Class: NIL
. Driving Date of Expiry: NIL
Licence &
- | Expiry Date
Date Treatment | NIL | Date Discharge | NIL
No. of Days granted Medical Leave | NIL Dearee of Injury | NIL =)
Brief Details.

On 28/04/2019 at about 2115hrs, | was driving my taxi (Red Transcab, SHC5773J) along Bangkit Road. |
was about to turn left into Bukit Panjang Road when | made a complete stop to check for traffic. |
suddenly felt an impact behind me. | made a check and realised that a car (Black Honda, SKV3998R) had
hit the rear of my taxi.

| got out of my vehicle and took pictures of the damages. As we were blocking traffic, the other driver and
| decided to stop at the nearby bus stop. We exchanged particulars.

| felt pain on my back and my head as such, decided to see the doctor at Mount Alvernia Hospital. | was
given 5 days MC from 29/04/2019 to 03/05/2019.

| do not have any camera in my taxi. | do not know if there are any CCTV in the area. My taxi sustained
damages on the rear bumper. There were no passengers in my taxi and no government property
damaged. :




BOCICE FrfCE AR N AR

T/20190429/2002
Folice Station Of Origin: 3of3
Bukit Timah N.P.C Report No. T/20190428/2002
1 Duke's Road SINGAPORE 268914
Tel No: 1800-4629899 CONTINUATION OF REPORT
Sketch Plan

Informant is not able to provide sketch plan

IMPORTANT: Please attach a copy of your vehicle's Insurance Certificate to this report. If you don't have
the certificate with you now, please fax a copy to 65474885 stating the report number as reference.

Signature Of Officer Recording The Report: Signature Of Informant:

Ef c/-.u._
Sgt 3 QARISSA BINTE ZAINI ﬁw /\R A
Signature Of Interpreter Date/Time:

Not applicable 29/04/2019 00:55

Officer In Charge Of Case: | Classification Of Case:
TP/ AEIT /

Staff Sgt WONG SIEU LUI |

Contact No.: aaie_?ﬁji,‘,/ ,

o — TR PR
Authentication Statﬁ,@ 2 OLILE FORCE
NP1GE 2

ﬁ,vf-ﬂ-,
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Trans-cab Auto Services Pte Ltd
No. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63 Singapore 569111
Tel No. : 6287 6666 Fax No.: 6257 1330

CO./GST Reg. No. 2010196266
SHC 5773J

W o~ g W R W =

..—I-—l._i._l.—l._l...-l—.—l_'l._l.
WO M =l h B W M= O

Vehicle No.:
Chassis No.:
Vehicle Make:
Vehicle Model:
Date of Accident :
Third Party Insurer :
Date of Registration :
PART

BUMPER COVER REAR

BUMPER LOWER REAR

BUMPER BRACKET CTR REAR
BUMEPR BRACKET SIDE RH REAR
BUMEPR RETAINER RH REAR
BUMPER REFLECTOR RH

BUMEPR BRACKET SIDE LH REAR
BUMPER RETAINER LH REAR
BUMPER REFLECTOR LH

BUMPER BEAM REAR

BUMPER BEAM BRACKET LH REAR
BUMPER BEAM BRACKET RH REAR
OUTER PANEL REAR (End Panel)
OUTER PANEL REAR (End Panel)TRIM
BOOT REAR

TAILLAMP RH

TAILLAMP PAMNEL RH

TAILLAMP LH

TAILLAMP PANEL LH

Specical Nett

1 1SET PARKING AID
2 1SET REAR BUMPER CLIP
3 1SET BUMPER BRACKET CTR CLIP

AAD1904-268

Aoz Aty s

10%

é/.'d?, J)/fﬂﬁ’!

SHC 5773)
VF1ABL15AUC280314
RENAULT
LATITUDE
28.4.2019
TOKIO MARINE
11/12/2014
LIST
§ B 1,10846 —
g J. 76884
$ S, 11347
$ Ju 13597 X
$ Lo, 4499
$ fo, 4361
$ Ju 13597
g Ju, 4499
g [ 4381
$ 4 77752 —
$ 22595
5 T 22505
$ A 147177
$ Ju. 40456
$ T 287268 ,\{
$ I, 55255
$ /T 986.70
$ /e, 55255
$ /1 98670
$ 11,496.85
$ 1,149.69
$ ~10,347.17
$ v 70000 x
$ Ve, 6600 —

$ Mg 3300 M



Trans-cab Auto Services Pte Ltd AAD1904-268
No. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63 Singapore 569111
Tel No. ; 6287 6666 Fax No.: 6257 1330
CO./GST Reqg. No. 2010196266
SHC 5773)
4 1SET BUMPER BRACKET SIDE CLIP RH RR § V2 1000
5 1SET BUMPER RETAINER RH CLIP RR S An 2000
6 1SET BUMPER BRACKET SIDE CLIP LH RR $ A2 10.00
7 1SET BUMPER RETAINER CLIP LH RR $ A 20.00
8 1SET BUMPER LOWER REAR RIVET $ e 2200
9 1SET BUMPER LOWER REAR CLIP $ L, 66,00
10 1 EXHAUST MOUNTING REAR § Pu 1782 ? X
11 2 REAR WINDSCREEN SELANT $ e B0.00
12 1 WINDSCREEN MOULDING $ A 100.00
13 1 REAR WINDSCREEN INNER SPONGE SEAL $ A 100.00
14 1 REAR BOOT STICKER 'Trans-cab’ $ Un 80.00
15 1 REAR BOOT STICKER '6555-3333' $ v 80,00,
TOTAL $ 605.82
TOTAL PARTS $ 10,952.99
e ————
LABOUR
Putty And Spray Painting Of The Affected Portion. $ 3,000.00 ZZJZ
Panel Beating, Knocking And Straightening The
Necessary Portion, Remove And Renewal Of Parts,
Adjust And Realign The Same $ 300000 Z¢of
To Rust-Proofing Of The Affected Areas. $ VA 17000 X
To reinstall rear bumper parking sensor. $ 170.00 {,;v/
To transfer of bootlid fittings, attachments and
perform water seepage test. $ VA 170.00 X
To repair and realign rear exhaust pipe. 3 ~a. 17000 X
To drop rear exhaust box, renew the same, to repair
and realign centre exhaust pipe. 5 VA 17000 X
To transfer of rear end panel fittings, attachment and
perform water seepage test. $ M 17000.X



Trans-cab Auto Services Pte Ltd AAD1904-268
No. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63 Singapore 569111

Tel No.: 6287 6666  Fax No.: 6257 1330

CO./GST Reg. Mo. 2010196266

SHC 5773)

To transfer of rear windscreen fittings and conduct
water seepage test. $ vn 17000 X

To check steering geometry and computer wheel

alignment $ Ve 22000 X
TOTAL $§ 7,410.00
Over All Total $ . 23,}1’&.1_5=
(LUMP SUM) 1%5"%&
Repair Days _MWDAYS



Adjuster Report

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coRreano1sscoriesr)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408833
Tel 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@lkkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Page 1 of 4

Our File No:  CC3/TMI19007714/KSD3N2
Date: 31/0572019
R RENCE
:':11':::::9 Takio Marine Insurance Singapore Lid Policy No: MS002430
Claimant .
Vehicle No : SHCS773d insured Vehicle No :  SKV9988R
Date of Loss:  28/04/2018 Mature of Claim: TP Claim No: M1803051
E i TIFICA FVE
Reg No: SHCE7T3J
Make & Model: RENAULT LATITUDE, 2.0 D dCi (A) Engine No: MORBE3IBCO02254
Reg. Date: 11/12/2014 (Man. Year: 2014) Chassis No: VF1ABL15AUCZ280314
Colour: Metallic White/Red Odometer: 426926 km
Engine Capacity: 1985 cc
Market Value/New Car
pariis N/A,
Price:
Sum Insured (S3): Market Value/New Car Price
| HICLE THET F
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: Mo  Pre-accident Condition:
co FTYR
Front Tyre Size: 215/60R16 Rear Tyre Size: 215/60R16
Front Left Side: Giti 8 mm Rear Left Side: Giti 8 mm
Front Right Side: Giti 8 mm Rear Right Side: Giti 8 mm
The above values represent the mmaiing fyre freeds depth
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference  Diff %
Parts 11,751.98 1,796.38 9,955.60 84.71
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 7.410.00 480.00 6,930.00 03.52
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (5%) 19,161.98 2,276.38 16,885.60 g8.12
Approved Total (Overridden) (S3%) 1,800.00
(S%) 19,161.98 1,800.00 17,361.98 80.61
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S$) 1,341.34 126.00 1,215.34 90.61
MNett Amount (S§) 20,503.32 1,926.00 18,577.32 90.61
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 02/05/2019
Date Inspected: 30/04/2019 Inspected At: Trans-cab Auto Services Pte Ltd (Ang
Mo Kio}
2, Ang Mo Kio Street 63
Singapore 569111
Estimated Period of Repair: 2.0 days

Adjuster: KENNETH KONG

Manager: Hiew May Fung

NOTE: This repori represents our findings at the fime and place of ingpection stated herein. Such inspaction has been camed out fo the best of aur
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knowledge and abilfy but any otfer lighility under any ather circumsfances i hereby expressly axcluded
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REPAIR DETAILS

'Reference

Part Source: MRM-SG Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 30 May 2019) '
Parts: 143 RENAULT LATITUDE 2.0 D dCi (A} (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0) |
Labour: Repairer's {Price-denominated Standard List)

Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SHCS773J)

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page |
numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page -

'Further Info: tems/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk "

Recommended Parts

No. Qty PartNo. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 *BUMPER COVER REAR Buckled 1,10846FL *1,108.46FL
2 1 *BUMPER LOWER REAR Serviceable 768,84 FL *FL
3 1 *BUMPER BRACKET CTR REAR Serviceable 11347FL “FL
4 1 *BUMPER BRACKET SIDE RH REAR Serviceable 13697 FL *-FL
5 1 *BUMPER RETAINER RH REAR Serviceable 44 99 FL *-FL
6 1 *BUMPER REFLECTOR RH Serviceable 4361 FL *FL
7 1 *BUMPER BRACKET SIDE LH REAR Serviceable 13597 FL *.FL
8 1 *‘BUMPER RETAINER LH REAR Serviceable 44 89 FL *-FL
9 1 *BUMPER REFLECTOR LH Serviceable 43.61FL *.FL
10 1 *BUMPER BEAM REAR Bent T7I7T.62FL *T7T7T.52FL
11 1 *‘BUMPER BEAM BRACKET LH REAR Repair 225 95FL “.FL
12 1 *‘BUMPER BEAM BERACKET RH REAR Repair 22595FL *FL
13 1 *OUTER PANEL REAR (END PANEL) Repair 1,471 77FL “FL
14 1 *OUTER PANEL REAR (END PANEL) TRIM Serviceable 404,56 FL *-FL
15 1 “*BOOT REAR Repair 287268FL *-FL
16 1 “TAILLAMP RH Serviceable 552 55FL *FL
17 1 *TAILLAMP PANEL RH Repair 986.7OFL ~FL
18 1 *“TAILLAMP LH Serviceable 552.55FL *FL
19 1 “TAILLAMP PANEL LH Repair 986.70FL *-FL
20 1 *SET PARKING AID Serviceable 700.00F3 *-FS
21 1 *SET REAR EUMPER CLIP Necessary 66.00F3 *66.00FS
22 1 *SET BUMPER BRACKET CTR CLIP MNecessary 33.00F5 *33.00FS
23 1 *SET BUMPER BRACKET SIDE CLIP RH RR Mot Mecessary 10.00FS *.FS
24 1 “*SET BUMPER RETAINER RH CLIP RR Mot Mecessary 20.00FS e
25 1 *SET BUMPER BRACKET SIDE CLIP LH RR Mot Mecessary 10.00FS *FS
28 1 *SET BUMPER RETAINER CLIP LH RR Mot Necessary 20.00F5 *F5
27 1 *SET BUMPER LOWER REAR RIVET Mot Mecessary 22.00FS *F5
28 1 *SET BUMPER LOWER REAR CLIP Mot Mecessary 668.00FS *FS
29 1 *EXHAUST MOUNTING REAR Serviceable 17.82FS *~FS
n 2 *REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT Mot Necessary B0.00FS *F5
31 1 “WINDSCREEN MOULDING Mot Necessary 100.00FS *FS
3z 1 *REAR WINDSCREEN INNER SPONGE SEAL Not Necessary 100.00FS *-FS
33 1 *REAR BOOT STICKER TRANS-CAB Mot Necessary B80.00FS ~FS
34 1 *‘REAR BOOT STICKER 6555-3333 Mot Mecessary 80.00FS *FS
F=Franchise parl. S=SpcNett. L=ListitemDisc
Sub Total (S§) 12,901.66 1,984.98
- List Item Discount on L ltems 10.00/10.00% (S%) 1,149.68 188.80

Total Parts (S§) 11,751.98  1,796.38

[ Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |
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Recommended Miscellaneous ltems

There are no new miscellanecus items selected.

Recommended Labour

Mo Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour ltems
1 PANEL BEATING,KNOCKING AND STRAIGHTENING THE ~ New 3,000.00 200.00

NECESSARY PORTION,REMOVE AND RENEWAL OF
PARTS,ADJUST AND REALIGN THE SAME

2 PUTTY AND SPRAY PAINTING OF THE AFFECTED Mew 3,000.00 220.00
PORTION

3 TO RUST-PROOFING OF THE AFFECTED AREAS New 170.00 0.00

4 TO REINSTALL REAR BUMPER PARKING SENSOR New 170.00 60.00

5 TO TRANSFER OF BOOTLID FITTINGS ATTACHMENTS New 170.00 0.00
AND PERFORM WATER SEEPAGE TEST

6 TO REPAIR AND REALIGN REAR EXHAUST PIPE New 170.00 0.00

7 TO DROP REAR EXHAUST BOX,RENEW THE SAME,TO New 170.00 0.00
REPAIR AND REALIGN CENTRE EXHAUST PIPE

8 TO TRANSFER OF REAR END PANEL New 170.00 0.00

FITTINGS,ATTACHMENT AND PERFORM WATER
SEEPAGE TEST

9 TO TRANSFER OF REAR WINDSCREEN FITTINGS AND New 170.00 0.00
CONDUCT WATER SEEPAGE TEST
10 TO CHECK STEERING GEOMETRY AND COMPUTER MNew 220.00 0.00
WHEEL ALIGNMENT
Gross Labour Cost (S§) 7.410.00 480.00
Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. ]

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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